EDMONTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

June 14, 2011

TO: Board of Trustees
FROM: Trustee D. Colburn
SUBJECT: Motion re Annual Reports on the Work of the District

RECOMMENDATION

That the Administration deliver annual progress reports to the
Board, at public board, in the following areas: Aboriginal
education, special education, diversity and equity (including
ELL), literacy, and health and well being. These reports will
include data and analysis to identify progress. The scheduling
of these reports will be determined by the Administration.
These reports will begin in the 2011/2012 school year.
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The following motion was presented to the Board of Trustees at the May 24, 2011
board meeting:

That, in order to monitor outcomes and improve student success, a
series of annual reports on the work of the District be delivered by
Administration to the Board. The subject matter of these reports will be
determined by the Board and reports will be presented at public board.

The motion was referred back to Trustee Colburn to refine the language around the
definition of *annual reports’.
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